
RE: War Memorial Stone Mason Cleaning
From Christian Randall <christian@conservation-architect.co.uk>
To <pgarside@doctors.org.uk>
Copy 'Vicar Hthq' <vicar.hthq@gmail.com>, 'DAVE SMITH' <smithy_d@btinternet.com>, 'Helen Day' <office@hthq.uk>
Date 2020-11-05 14:39



Dear Peter
 
I met AF Jones this morning and they provided a test panel for me to look at. The results were very good so I gave them the go-ahead. Th
some patina, I would rather this. Below is a link to a video I took of a test panel;
 
https://1drv.ms/v/s!ApP9U3GKqHC3i90bV051NddJB6Wtfg
 
I look forward to seeing the cleaned monument.
 
Kind regards 

Christian
 
Christian Randall BA (Hons) BArch PgDipArch Cons

AABC and RIBA accredited Conservation Architect

d: 01235 603403

 

 

From: pgarside@doctors.org.uk [mailto:pgarside@doctors.org.uk]  

Sent: 21 October 2020 21:43 

To: Chris�an Randall <chris�an@conserva�on-architect.co.uk> 

Cc: Vicar Hthq <vicar.hthq@gmail.com>; DAVE SMITH <smithy_d@b�nternet.com>; Helen Day <office@hthq.uk> 

Subject: War Memorial Stone Mason Cleaning

 
Dear Christian,

I hope all is well with you.

The PCC has given approval to clean the war memorial outside Holy Trinity Parish Church using A F  Jones Stone Mason

We have obtained a Faculty and as you will see from the attached it requires a small patch to be tested using the Doff m

cleaning can be done after your inspection and approval. 

We would be grateful therefore if you could liaise with AF Jones and I attach their quote and details.

Kind regards and thanks

Peter

Dr Peter Garside

Church Warden

Holy Trinity Parish Church

https://1drv.ms/v/s!ApP9U3GKqHC3i90bV051NddJB6Wtfg

